
From: Deuntay T. Diggs <DDiggs@staffordcountyva.gov>
Sent: 1/23/2025 10:00:02 PM
To: Candace M. Gallion <CGallion@staffordcountyva.gov>
Subject: FW: FOIA McLeod
Attachments: IMG_0062.PNG ,IMG_0063.PNG ,IMG_0064.PNG ,IMG_0065.PNG ,IMG_0066.PNG ,IMG_0067.PNG ,IMG_0068.PNG ,IMG_0069.PNG ,IMG_0070.PNG ,IMG_0071.PNG ,IMG_0072.PNG ,IMG_0073.PNG

,IMG_0074.PNG ,IMG_0075.PNG ,IMG_0076.PNG ,IMG_0077.PNG ,IMG_0078.PNG ,IMG_0079.PNG ,IMG_0080.PNG ,IMG_0081.PNG ,IMG_0082.PNG ,IMG_0083.PNG ,IMG_0084.PNG ,IMG_0085.PNG
,IMG_0086.PNG ,IMG_0087.PNG ,IMG_0088.PNG ,IMG_0089.PNG ,IMG_0090.PNG ,IMG_0091.PNG ,IMG_0092.PNG ,IMG_0093.PNG ,IMG_0094.PNG ,IMG_0095.PNG ,IMG_0096.PNG ,IMG_0097.PNG

The emails can be pulled from the server.
 
From: Deuntay T. Diggs <DDiggs@staffordcountyva.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 9:57 PM
To: Deuntay T. Diggs <DDiggs@staffordcountyva.gov>
Subject: FOIA 1
 

























 
Sent from my iPhone










































































